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CITY OF CALLAWAY 

CITY-WIDE SIGNAGE PROJECT 

BID NO.: PW2020-11

ADDENDUM#2 

******************************************* 

This addendum is being released to address the following questions as well as amendment of the 
Bid Certification Form: 

1. On the location sheets. Callaway references 24", 12" X 12", 6" X 12" and 18" x 24"
signs but the bid items only reference 18" x 24".
A. Where do we bid the 24" signs? New Bid Certification Form Reflects. 
B. Where do we bid the 12" X 12" Signs? New Bid Certification Form Reflects.
C. Where do we bid the 6" X 12" Signs? New Bid Certification Form Reflects. 

2. On the location sheets. Callaway references street blades.
A. Where do we bid the street blades?

Provide new blades where street name signs are being replaced.
B. What sizes are the blades? Match existing sizes.
C. Adding Single sided street blades will increase the post length to 14'.

Agreed. Bid 14' posts for new posts with street signs.

3. In the bid items. Callaway references 10' post. Shouldn't this be 12' posts? If you
maintain the FDOT State Specification of 7' clearance your sign post will only be in
the ground 1 '. We believe that this will be a problem and is not to FDOT Standards.
Agreed. Bid 12' posts.

4. Under the demolition statement, does the subcontractor dispose of all the old signs?
All old signs are to be provided to the City.

5. How will the contract be awarded?
Award will be to the lowest most responsive bidder as reflected in Section 25
Selection, of the General Instructions and Conditions, included in the bid packet,
and as required by Florida Statutes.

6. On the location sheets. Callaway references all sign either be replaced or repaired.
A. Is there 991 being fully replaced? New Bid Certification Form Reflects. 
B. Is there 762 being post only replaced? New Bid Certification Form Reflects.
C. Is there 84 panel only being replaced? New Bid Certification Form Reflects.

7. Are all sign post 2" X 2" Square Galvanized Post with holes or smooth? Smooth.

8. An amended Bid Certification Form is attached.
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